

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 18-11-2017 7:32 PM
To: <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Subject: FW: Ramulu carpenter not coming to site

Print

From: Nilgiri Estates [mailto:nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com]
Sent: 18 11 2017 06:21 PM
To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Reg: Ramulu carpenter not coming to site

Soham Sir,

This is to bring to your notice that Mr. Ramulu did not come to site with window material till today also and fixing of office table is also pending, when I called him he his not picking my call also. This is the reason we have not shifted office to Club house.

This is for information.

Regards,
Mallikarjun.

20-11-2017